TERREBONNE _ _
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WaATER Agenda
DistriCT September 12th, 2023

Lre 4
b, s

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:

ODOT HWY 97 Project.

11" street water line.

Board member recruitment letter.
Audit RFP

PN =

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us//83074760969?pwd=WHFuTHh6dWN3L2Q0Q29KN3N6a30vUT09
Meeting ID: 830 7476 0969

Passcode: 240174

Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMmeEsTic
WaATER
DisTRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

August 8th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on August 8th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the May Public Board meeting, 2nd Public Budget Meeting 2023-24, June
Public Board Meeting, July Public Board Meeting, Executive Board Meeting June 6th and
Executive Board Meeting June 14th were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). There were
several minor errors on several of the meeting notes. Jim made a motion that the board accept
the minutes with the noted corrections, seconded by Debbi. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea,
Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $61,816 in income, $9,985 of expenses and $32,1100 of net income for the month of
July. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $801,419. Jim presented the board with a final
financial recap of the budget year 2022-23 for review. (see recap)Jim made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Debbi.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Chairman's: Report: Eric informed the board that he had had an opportunity to discuss our
auditor situation with the financial manager from the city of Sisters. Eric is expecting to hear
back from the person and maybe get a line on possible auditors we could use for the district.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Dan only had
account numbers to share with the board.

Business Discussed: Hwy 97: Dan noted that he has spent several days completing a “X
Permit" for ODOT that will allow them to move one of our affected water lines North from its



current location to under the new overpass. This move will allow that line to be looped where it
connects to the 11th street line. Dan had had several discussions with Cari (our lawyer) and
ODOT concerning the contract they wanted us to sign. Dan has been assured we will be able to
work with the state inspector on the project and we will hear if we have concerns. Because of
these conversations he will be able to sign the contract as soon as it is reviewed by Cari. At this
point it looks like it will be paying ODOT about 30 days after the contract is signed. Eric voiced
concerns about the contractor using correct procedures when placing our lines near sewer lines.
Dan assured Eric that those guidelines were in the engineering plan that he and the inspector
would monitor the work.

11th Street: Dan noted that the county would be notifying the homeowners that need to move
fences and buildings when the lines are moved off 11th. Dan said that as of now the work could
start anywhere from Nov to early spring on the project.

Board Member Recruitment Letter: Jim presented the board with a proposed letter to send to
all members of the district. Kevin noted that the letter needs to have a title and be jazzed up so
people will read it. Several other changes were made to the wording of the letter. It was agreed
that Jim would make the noted changes then send the letter to all board members for further
review. Once everyone is satisfied Dan will send out the letting ASAP.

Leak Policy: Jim presented the board with a list of changes that were made to the leak policy
and a copy of the revised policy.(see list and policy). Several more changes were made to the
legal policy. Jim made a motion that the board accept the Leak Debt Forgiveness Policy with the
notes correction, seconded by Kevin.

VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously

Other Business Discussed: New Meter Install: Eric asked for an update on our new meter

install progress. Dan informed the board that Jennifer is making good progress on the work and
is at about 80% complete on the install.

Eric Fichers Board Position: Eric informed the board that he will be remaining on the board for
the foreseeable future. His plans have changed and he will not be leaving town at this time.

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 12th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 7:07 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended December 31, 2023

Prepared on

September 12, 2023

For management use only



Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet



Profit and Loss

August 2023

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,748.68
Total 40500 Investments 2,748.68
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 62,311.83
41200 Service Fees 820.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 63,131.83
Total Income 65,880.51
GROSS PROFIT 65,880.51
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67
61030 Payroll Taxes 893.73
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00
61080 Workers Comp 252.90
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,074.15
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 5,261.65
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77
Total 62010 Utilities 5,282.42
62020 Operating Supplies 304.08
62030 Testing expense 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 44.68
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 442.00
62060 Legal 686.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62110 Education
62114 Travel 51.75
Total 62110 Education 51.75
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 173.22
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 974.12

Terrebonne Domestic Water Disirict



Total

Total 62160 Bank Charges | 1,147.34
62170 Billing support 59.95
62180 Computer Software 108.33
62200 Fuel 264.20
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 540.07
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,681.15
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 3,384.61
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 3,384.61
Total Expenses 28,139.91
NET OPERATING INCOME 37,740.60
NET INCOME $37,740.60

%

Terrebonne Domesiic Water District



Balance Sheet

As of August 81, 2023

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 23,151.37
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 48,271.49
10500 LGIP Investments S
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 100,105.76
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 551,885.64
105630 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 69,840.40
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,766.16
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 735,597.96
Total Bank Accounts 807,020.82
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 41,817.88
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 6,776.02
Total Other Current Assets 55,044.95
Total Current Assets 862,065.77
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles 39,993.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,581,492.52
TOTAL ASSETS $3,443,558.29
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 5,608.98
Total Accounts Payable 5,608.98
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 122.16

Terrebonne Domestic Waiter District



Total

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 135.20

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 22.95

Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 280.31

24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62

25000 Customer deposits payable 37,688.67

Total Other Current Liabilities 39,887.60

Total Current Liabilities 45,496.58

Total Liabilities 45,496.58
Equity

32000 Retained Earnings S 1,428,059.63

32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63

32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00

33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52

Net Income 69,850.93

Total Equity 3,398,061.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY_ ___ $3,443,558.29

Terrebonne Domesiic Water Disirict




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - August, 2023

JUL - AUG, 2023

JUL - AUG, 2022 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments

45050 Interest Income 5,295.21
Total 40500 Investments 5,295.21
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 120,612.01
41200 Service Fees 1,790.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 122,402.01
41600 System Development Fees 0.00
Total Income $127,697.22
GROSS PROFIT $127,697.22
Expenses

61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services

61020 Payroll Expenses 22,533.34

61030 Payroll Taxes 1,838.25

61040 Employee Health ins 1,171.70

61070 Employee Retirement 2,150.00

61080 Workers Comp 505.80
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 28,199.09
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities

62011 Utilities - Electric 9,588.79

62012 Utilities - Other 41.54
Total 62010 Utilities 9,630.33
62020 Operating Supplies 560.65

62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 560.65
62030 Testing expense 160.00
62040 Office Supplies -415.26
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 658.00
62060 Legal 1,024.00
62070 Insurance

62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,579.16

62072 Property Insurance 273.50
Total 62070 Insurance 1,852.66
62080 Bookkeeping 1,488.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 67.96

1,208.89
1,208.89

126,289.94
1,169.22

0.00
127,459.16

7,700.00
$136,368.05

$136,368.05

15,105.26
1,345.03

1,271.66
400.00
18,121.95

7,523.63

101.92
7,625.55
1,010.74
4,512.50
5,523.24

1,150.88
1,082.27
243.46
995.00

178.00
1,527.16
1,705.16

1,472.00



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - August, 2023

TOTAL
JUL - AUG, 2023 JUL - AUG, 2022 (PY)
62110 Education
62114 Travel 51.75
Total 62110 Education 51.76
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 54717 190.88
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 1,708.18 1,360.64
Total 62160 Bank Charges 2,255.35 1,551.52
62170 Billing support 119.90 729.78
62180 Computer Software 696.66 29.98
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 538.90
62200 Fuel 395.32 289.75
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 1,307.97 946.53
62230 Refund 27413 92.72
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 20,666.32 23,387.84
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 8,980.88
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 8,980.88
80000 Interest Expense 4,534.35
Total Expenses $57,846.29 $46,044.14
NET OPERATING INCOME $69,850.93 $90,323.91

NET INCOME $69,850.93 $90,323.91




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

August 2023

TOTAL
AUG 2023 AUG 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,748.68 675.50
Total 40500 Investments 2,748.68 675.50
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 62,311.83 63,566.11
41200 Service Fees 820.00 1,169.22
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 63,131.83 64,735.33
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 7,700.00
Total Income $65,880.51 $73,110.83
GROSS PROFIT $65,880.51 $73,110.83
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67 7,552.63
61030 Payroll Taxes 893.73 605.44
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.90 200.00
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,074.15 8,993.90
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 5,261.65 4,539.22
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77 18.46
Total 62010 Utilities 5,282.42 4,557.68
62020 Operating Supplies 304.08 665.51
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 304.08 5,178.01
62030 Testing expense 80.00 448.44
62040 Office Supplies 44.68 33.16
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 442.00 217.80
62060 Legal 686.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 136.75 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 736.00
62110 Education
62114 Travel 51.75

Total 62110 Education

51.75



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

August 2023
TOTAL
AUG 2023 AUG 2022 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 173.22 87.45
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 974.12 852.91
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,147.34 940.36
62170 Billing support 59.95 558.59
62180 Computer Software 108.33 14.99
62200 Fuel 264.20 150.69
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 540.07 472.61
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 10,681.15 14,160.91
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 3,384.61
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 3,384.61
Total Expenses $28,139.91 $23,154.81
NET OPERATING INCOME $37,740.60 $49,956.02

NET INCOME $37,740.60 $49,956.02




€210 £202 ‘23 dog *Aepson |

%000 LYSL8 S OLPSLIe §- 000§ %000 OL'/09'08 S 9K/99°08 $- 000 S %000 91625'90 $ 9162609 S- 000 $ WOOLG'EY  § OVELY'LS §- SPROSL §- %S6T6-  OLVPE'BL  § OLWOO'0P S- ODOVLUE § %TO8-  OYOZFTL  § 9LOK00y & EETOLIZE §
%000 19909k $ 20099 §- 000 § %000  20'000'F S 20009 S~ 000 $ %000 L0000t S £9099% S 000 $ %000  [9999't  § [pO9et S~ 000 S %000  [0'999h  § 10999k §- 000 S %000 10000's  § 10'900'h  §- 000 B
%0070 20'999's $- 10'089°} $ 000 $ %000 20'909'F $ 10990 $ 000 § %000 £9°009°} §- 10999  $ 000 § 19090'h  §- 10°990'} $ 000 $ %000 20'999's  § 20°000°F S 000 S %000 49900'h  §- 20909t S 000 s
%000 29999’} 19°999' %000 £9900'L- 19°999't %000 £9'999')- 19999, 19'999')- 19'999' %000 19'999'k- 19'999't %000 19°009')- 19999’
%000 6y'80'08  § 62808 $- 000 § Y0008 § 6v'000'6L $- 000§ %000  6vZOBYO  § GYZOEYD S 000§ %6KSh  OWIZIY  § 6ZIEey - SY'EDS’L §- %ce06-  60'8L0'0L  § GVISG9E §- OUOPLUE § %ELES-  ZEOSYOL S GYOKE'SE & ESONZE §
%000 Ze'ese'sol  §- 2€'€86'50) § 000  § %000  Ze'ess'soL  §- Zeess'sor § 000  § Ze€80'50L S ZECB6'S0L § 000  § %BLEL  ZO'E08'l6 S- CUERES0L S OVOLIVL S %SSDZ  IWEPE'LL S ZCEE00L S HOOCHEZ § %EOBC  VOOLZOL S ZCEE0S0) § 8TO0LOZ §
%000 €YSSO'EL  §- €8GSO'EL  $ 000 § %000  €8ESO'TL  §- £8SSOEL  § 000  § €8'9S0'EL  §- £8GSOEL  § 000 S €9'959'6L  §- £9'680'EL  § 000 $ %00P  ZZWZ'0L § EBSSO'EL  § LOPEET S %00L 05°650'80 §- €8'SSO'EL  § /2965
000 000 000 0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 €e'559'eLs £9'S50'EL %000  €B'SSO'EL- £9S50'5L %000 £8'G80'CL €8'550°€L %000 €858 co8s0'sL %09V ZZLLT0L £8959'€L L9VEEE %092 9505089 €8959°€L 12965°
oo o00 000 000 000 000
o1PeY'LE OLPEY'LL  § 000 § %000 LYEYLL  $- okveY'i § 000 § OFvBY'LL  S- OVYBYLE  $ 000 § %90T BOEEL'LL §- OVVBYLL  § LOMOE $ %9019 IOEIRD oLUPeb'LL  § S1Isa'0L § 8678052 §- OLYEYLL  § Li'ses’s §
£e€80Z- ££€80C %000 £EE€802- £6€80'Z %000 €E'ER0Z- ££€80' %000  €C€80 £6°€807 %000 €CER0ZT £6'€807 %000 £EEB0- ££€807
19991 19991 %000 9991~ 19991 %000 29991 19991 %000 29991~ 19991 %000 19'991- 19991 %IvYOL  opLoL 19991 PR
19995 19995 %000 19995~ 19995 %000 19995 19995 %SOy L8°9EE 19095 0862z %LESE 0992 19°905 100v5 %LSGEL  ETIOT 19995 06291
££'802- ££'802 %000 ge'90e- 8902 %000 £e'902- ee'90C %000 €80 ££'802 %Z8OT  18'SS ££'902 0zv9z wEe  1ZLL ££802 2ureL
ecg02- £€'902 %000 €£'802- £E'802 %000 €80z ££'802 %000 8902 €6'802 %000 €e'90e- ££'802 %898SZ  LS'0EE ec'802 06865
£eee- €een %000 €eee eces %000 €EER- £cee %000 ees eeen %0008 00'52 ceee £€'804 %2000 00508 scee £c'88s
19'162- 19'162 %000 L9162 19'162 %000 9162 1916¢ %000 19'M62- 19162 %S50Z 2L 1Ee 19162 9669 %S50Z  eLIeT 19162 5665
] $- eeees $ 000§ se'e $ 000§ %000 ceees - eoees $ 000 § %SLSH  00T0L  §- EEEE8 $ &k s 1071E $ seees $ YEUNV'L § %08TEL  BOVIZ $ ecees $ 108014 S
000 000 000 1zl e 2v've6 21016 20vEL 90vEL
000 000 000 000 oLt 2zl S6'6LE seeLe
%000 £EEES" eees %000  €eees: ee'ees %000 £EEes- ecees %000  geees- ecees %000 £eEee- seees %000 eeees- seeee
%000 €eEer sceay %000 £CESY- ceey %000 £EEsy- £cEsy %000 £EEsy se'eay %000 EEEY seeey %000 ceear ceeay
%000 L9'99Lp 19991 %000 L9991y 19991y %000 2900V~ 19991y %000 29°99L'Y- 19991y %000 19991t 19991’y %000 19901y~ 19991’y
%000 991~ 901y %000 2991~ 991 %000 190k~ 1991 %000 L9y~ 1901 %000 L9°0L- 5oLy %000 1994~ 19910
%000 66662 $- 66667 $ 000 § %000  66%66Z $- 66662 $ 000§ %000  66°G6Z s 66662 $ 000 $ %000 66662  §- 66660 $ 000 S wsTL  vTene 66662 $ SLs  § %000 66667 §- 66%662 $ 000 s
%000 €EEEL- eeEel %000 £eEEL- eeeet %000 EEEEL eceet %000 ESEEL eceel seeel seeel %000 eeeer- seee
%000 £ees see8 %000 £CES- ceee %000 gete- ££e8 %000 €EEs se'es 851E- eces SIS %000 eeee- €eee
%000 €6€8 €ces %000 £CEs ecee %000 £EER- €cee %000 €€ eces eces- €ce8 %000 ecee eces
%000 00°SZL- co'szL %000 00'SZL- oo'ser %000 00'5Z1 o0'szh %000 005z o0'sZL oo'szi- 0o'szL BLEVS YOS o0'sz 9629
%000 05202~ 05202 %000 05202 05202 %000 05202 05202 %000 05202 05202 05°202- 05202 %000 05°202- 05202
%000 £eees- eeees %000 eeeee- ecees %000 £EEes” ecece %000 eCees ecees ee6e ecees 00vbL %BZ68 €608 eeeee 00'wtL
%000 0020°  §- 00620 § 000§ %000 0020 $- 00'SZ0'L  § 000 § %000  00'6Z0'F 006Z0'h  § 000§ %000 00520t §- 00620 $ 000 $ 1936 $- 00520'h  § ££0Z6  § %/€08  L0'86 00520 § €coze  $
%000 29916- 19016 %000 L9916 19916 %000 L9016 19916 %000 L9916 10916 26612 19918 9L'%EL %ZEVL  Z66LL- 19916 sL9ch
%000 6901~ ££'801 %000 £EH0L €901 %000 €C80b- £€'801 %000 €680 £C'801 2189 £€'801 8568, %L882L G218 £E'901 85682
000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 00087’} 0008z’ %000 007052'L- 00052 %000 00°08Z's- 00'052'L %000 000SZ'L- 00'052') %8EVS  00VOS- o008z’ 00989 %VOLZ  00ZL6" 00'052') oogee
%000 €EELe- £EEEE %000  geees- se'eee %000 EEELe- eceee %000 £eeee- eeeee %0926t L9'80L eeeee cozvy %08YY  EELLL- eeeee o091z
%000 19162 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 19'162 19162 %000 L9162 19162 %eESL 669V 19162 89y %6OLSL- 1915 19162 [EE
%000 19162 19162 %000 197162 19162 %000 19162 19162 %000 29'162 19162 wevZ LT 19162 ovos %eWiZ 19T 19162 0008
%000 1991~ 1991 %OU0 L9~ o0y %000 1901 991y %6000 LGP 901 %86 65ThL- 1991y 80408 %BSI9 0109}~ 1991y 15952
%000 199167 $- [9916T  § 000 $ %000 L9916 $- 109186  $ 000 § 199187 $- L0916  § 000 $ %000 L90167  §- L0018T  § 000 S SUSOET  $ 109167 $ Treee's § %L06KE  VTIEY'E  § 199M6T  § LEUEY S
%000 9991~ 19901 %000 29'991- 19991 19991~ 19901 %000 2999}~ 19991 oG'syL- 19991 10 %OvZL 065V~ 19994 oz
%000 000522 00052'2 %000 0008L2- ooose'z 00'052'2" 000522 %000 00'08L'2- 00'05L'2 %ECI6L  SOLIST 00082 SOIOZ'S  WSELSL  YLLS'E 000522 vheey
000 000 0o o0 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 EEEEBVL  §- ECEER'E  § 000§ %000 €TEesL - £EEE8PL  $ 000 § %000  ecees'vh  §- £oEeVE § 000 ¢ 0Usho' ECEEBVL  § SUBIB'EL § %8BS  BMESL  §- SCCER'PL  § SK'PAO'WL S %2ZS8  6E'BOL  §- £CECEVE  § vEVIIYL §
%000 £C'852- £€'852 %000 €852 €852 %000  ge'gse £e'952 €c'8se- £c'8se %0626 V'S €£852 06252 %0616 £v's £c952 05252
%000 £8'S6H'}- €8'561'L %000 £BG6LL £o'soL's %000 E9'S6Hb £g'61'L %0668 €9°0Z1- £8'561' 00'20't %0668 £9°02L- 961t 0080 %0668  £80ZI- £8'561'L 00520
%000 19165 19168 %000 L0166 19165 %000 297465 19168 %2066 29'S 19168 se'5es %2066 28" 19165 58589 %2066 ZBS 19'165 58585
%000 05°6E0't- 056£0') %000 0G'6E0'k- 05°6€0't %000 0S'6E0'L- 05°6£0') %0LS8  69EyL- 05°6£0't 18068 %86SE  LLSL- 05°6€0°L ©L'e68 %9806 866 056E0'L 25096
%000 00'BYLLL- 00gyLLL %000 00'8YL'LL- oo'syLLL %000 00BHLLL- 00BbLLL %0656 €8 1av 0oLl 1900711 %0666 £518Y- ooBys'iL 19992V %0656 E£C8Y- oo'grs'LL 1999211
000 000 oo 000 000 o000
%000 £8'568'5Z £8'668'SZ  § 000  § %000 £8786'97  §- €8Ces'z S 000 § £FOZVIY  §- EBOZMIY  § 000 § %ILME  890SS'SP §- €80/LBS  § SE0ID S %OTES  ZESOME & £EGHOUO ¢ 1508860 § ZYA8's  §- EBEE0L0  § 1Iolg'le §
%000 £8°568'52 £8568'6Z  § 000 § %000 £8786°0Z  §- £8786%92 $ 000 $ %000 EBOCKIY - EBO0ZKIY  § 000 $ %LULL  886ss'sy §- €80L1'9S  § SE0IB'®  § %086 ZoSobl  §- £9Sv00  § 4508898 § ZHLI8s  §- £E'Eeeze  § 19ighe §
000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000
W00 OSUSIZ S 0SBV $ 000§ %000 058z §- 05'6eR'ST S 000§ %000 OSSN0 S 0SS0’y S 000 S %00Zh  SSOM §- 05U30'SS  § SEON'0 § %SE  L00EST S 097000  § CEIEMED § %0es  ZEOSZL S 050SS09 S 81020 s
%000 £C8SH- £C'8sY %000  £eEsh- ccesy %000 €8Sy ceasy %000 £eEsk €685y %000 £e8s- ecasy 000 %000 ecosy- cegsy 000
%000 LVVOL'L- ARt %000 V'YK L1vo's %000 LLVOVL- L1901 %000 ZLVOL)- Lvor't %R9TVL  LVVBE- vt o00z8 %SeLE  LLVEL LE0L'E 0006
%000 00'052'€Z- 00'0s2'€Z %000 00LEEVE- o0LeEvT %000 00'SLb'SE: 00'sLY'ee %SETL  SOVIGOY- 00'525'e8 S6049'9 %OL96 11’8802 00°006'v0 £81IEZ0  %LL6B  2989'0- 00'886'9 81°00€'8S
000 000 000 oo 000 000
%000 €EEB0'  §- EEER0'L  § 000 § %000 680’ §- ££E80'™  $ 000§ %000  €EER0  §- £6€B0T  § 000 § £C'€80'h ¢ €680 § 000 $ %ELEST  SEG09'h  § £oea0't  § soEnZ § 0ZEOY'E  § £CER0L  § ESONST §
%000 ££€80'1 €£€80') %000 £€'€80'k £Ee80't %000 £€'€80'L- £C€80°) %000 £LE0L- £6€80') %ELET  SE'S90'L £€'680'L 89U  %LOSEZ  0ZEOV'L €C'e80’t £59V52
000 oo 000 000 000 000
jeBpng  jeBpng tenc jeBpng [emoy  jeBpng  jeBpng sono jeBpng fenjoy  jebpng  jeBpng seno 3eBpng oy jeBpng  jeBpng ienc JeBpng enjoy jebpng jeBpng sen0 yebpng lenjoy jeBpng  jeBpng tenc JeBpng femoy
©% 0% 0% 0% 1% 0%
£20Z 200 £20Z AON £20Z 120 £20Z dog £20z Bny €20z Inf
- €202 Ainp

'Ad s|enjoy ‘sA jobpng
i2WO( UUOQa.Id |

owooul 10N
owoou| 19410 1ON
sosuodx3 J0i0 [ejo)
AouoBupuod 00408
sosuodxg Joyjo
owoou] Bupesodg JoN
sosuodx3 jeio)
Aeino jended 0000 10101
owdinb3 00202
SpuowoACIdw) WoISAS 00K0L
Aepno ede 00002
suopeedo 1£-81-HO 00029 18101
SHPI/SIYBRY JOIOM 00520
punjoy 08229
suopeojunwwossje) ‘ouoydojo) 02229
1on4 00229
suondusqns ¢ sona 06129
oaemyjos sojndwioD 08129
yoddns Buing 02129
s0B.mYD yuvg 09420 9101
004 901 §09|AI0S JUEY2IOW 202D
5904 09|A108 Hueg 19429
soBieyp yueg 09129
osuodx3 molptoeg 05120
Bugipny ovizo
Joqe 10U 02120
uopeanp3 01429 Ie10L
O ‘UCHUBAUOD ‘0UBIOJUOD 21220
IoARIL 1120
uonanp3 01129

doy ' BOUBULIUEY OJIIYOA 004Z0
5004 S10)20.1Q 06029
Bujdooxyoog 08020
oouRINSU| 02020 10101

oeourinsu| Apodoid 2,029

o pue g ‘A - oouminsul 12020

ooueinsu) 02029
12607 09029
ootaiog Buyeyy ‘0Beisod 05020
sonddng 02130 0029
esuodxe Bupso) 0£0Z0
idng Bupriedo 0z0ze
SOHNBN 04029 1901
40430 - SONNNN Z10ZO
9U190[3 - SONNIN +4029
SopnN 01029
suopesodo E-GTHO 00029
SODJAIOS |oUUDSIO OF -87-HO 00019 101
dwoD S104I0M 08049

Juowauey ookojdw3 02019
suj yijeoq ookojdwiz ovoro
soxe) [j0:Aed 0£019
sosuodx3 ||oihed 02040
$OJIAI0g |ouUosIog OF -HT-HO 00049
sosuodx3
Woid ssoig
owouj juioy.
5004 Juouidojonoq wolsAS 0004
0UO2U| JOIEM 0Z-87T-HO 050Y IEI0L.
5003 MOLp}IRE 00ELY
5004 03|AI0S 00Ty
103 004 4%
0102U] 10jeM 0Z-87-4O 0SS0
SHUoUNSOAU] 0050Y (101
owoou] 35010] 0505Y
SJuounSoAU] 0050¥

ouoou]



B8 |enIooy - /- LND Wd 6¢

%8LL-  8V'ZEETOB $ 00050008 S§- 8vZ8ZZO § %000 vZ'ros'sy $ vEros'ey $- 000 § 915040 S OVVOLLO S- 000 § %000 91°622'0L S 0LezZeL §- 000  § %000 o1PSL8 $ oK¥sLi8 §- 000 S %000 21¥5L18 $ OLPSLI8 S 000§ %000 oLYSL18 $ o1vssi8 S 000 §
%000 0000002 $ 000000  §- 000 S £0'990' $ £0'000't 000 S 20°9990° $ 19999t - 000 § %000 10'009'} S 10'999'% 000§ %000 19999t § 19990} 000§ 109991 $ 10009t 000§ %000 19009°4 $ l9990'F - 000 S
%000 00°000'02 $- 00°000°02 S 000 S £9'999' $- £0'090' $ 000 S 29'009°F S- 20099 $ 000 S %000 10'099'} $- 10'999'h $ 000 $ %000 19999t §- [0'000'b $ 000 § 20°009°4 S- 20990t S 000 § %000 19°909°L $- 20'009'L $ 000 S
%000 0000002 00'000'02 000 €9'999'1- £9'900't 19'999')- 19999t %000 19°999'L- 19999’ %000 19°099'F 19'999' 19'999'}- 19°999°t %000 9999k 19'999't
%86l BYZEELTYE $ 0005008 $- 8¥Z82Z0 $ LOUEVEY  § LOUEKEr §- 000§ OrE000  § 6000 S- 000  § %000 6YZOSYL  § 6vZos'PL $+ 000§ %000 6v808  § 6v80'08 §- 000§ 6vz3008  § 6v/80'08 §- 000 § %000  6v80'08  § 6v'/80'08 $- 000 §
%o0's  lVL'06HE  §- 000008'MZ § 00'G20TL 8v'e36'50,  §- 8Y'c8E'S0L $ 000§ 20686'50L - 2EE8G'S0L § 000 § %000  ZEE86'SOL  §- ZEERE'SOL § 000§ Ze'680'50  §- 2e€86'501 § 000 § Ze'86'S0L  §- 2E€86'S0L § 0000 S %000  Zeess'soh  §- 2€'es0’'sol § 000§
%20'h  ¢Vese'v/8  §- 00'0/8'¢88  § 88'086'8  § 18'950'6L  § L8°GSO'EL  $ 000 § €9'960'EL  §- €8'GSO'EL  $ 000 § %000  £9'sse’cL €950 $ 000 § £3'950'sL  §- EBSS0EL S 000 S %000  £9'GSO'EL  §- €8SSOEL  $ 000 § %000  £8'GS0'L ¢~ £@'sse’ts  § 000§
000 0o 000 00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0
%20} 21088'vL8 0002888 880868 %000 18'5S9'EL 18'959'€L %000 £8'959'EL" E8'SS'EL %000 £9'559'€L" £8'S59'6L %000 £9'559'cL" £B559'EL %000 £8'550'€L" £8'559°CL %000 £8'959'€L~ €8'SSO'EL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oo
%200 19Z08'88E §- 0008860  § BEUZ0IZ § vZTY8YLL  §- VEVBYLL  § 000 S %000 oLvey'Zl  §- OVEeYZL  § 000  § %000 oLYBYLL  §- 9LPEYIL  § 000 § oLPBYLL  §- 9KYEYLL  $ 000 S %0070 oVPOY'LL  §- OFYBYLL  $ 000 § %000 oLYeYLL  §- oLveyiL  § 000 §
%000 0000052 00'000'sZ 000 Le880°2 16880 %000 ECEROT ££'€80°Z %000 £56807T €£'€80'2 £6'€802 £E€B0T %000 ECESOT £CE80T %000 E£€80C €802
%RLLEL  18'STLV- 000007 [R214 %000 £9'99)- £g'o0L %000 L9'00L- 19994 %000 10°991- 19991 19991~ 19991 %000 L9001 19991 %000 29991 29991
%l92  £229TS 00'008'9 1285 %000 £9'905 £9'998 %000 19995 19995 %000 £9°995" 19995 19995~ 19995 %000 19995 19995 %000 L9995 19'995
%18 BYVOLEZ 0010057 ze's6e %000 LE80Z 15902 %000 €802 ££'802 %000 ££B0Z ££'802 %000 £6'90Z 88802 %000 £e'80e £e80z %000 €£'802 €6802
%9512 0K196'L 000052 06'8es %000 L£802 16802 %000 €690 ££'802 %000 €602 £€'802 %000 ££802 ££'802 %000 £E'90Z €802 %000  €£802 €902
%l060  YET0E 00'000' 99069 %000 LE€8- 1588 %000 eees £ees %000 ECE8 €cee %000 €68 seee %000 €eee- ecee %000 €8 €58
%EV'E  0V'0BEE- 00'00s'e 0661 %000 €9'162- £9°162 %000 197162 19162 %000 L0162 19'162 %000 L9462 19162 %000 19')62 1916¢ %000 49162 29162
%IBET  BEEHL $- 00000001 § Z0'9BE'T  $ %000 leEes $ oece $ 000§ %000  geees s seees $ 000 § %000  £eEes £e'ees $ 000 § %000  ££°€€8 - eeess $ 000 § %000  £gees s seees $ 000 § %000  £EeE8 §- £e6c8 $ 000 $
Sy'6e8't 000 sy'6eg’ 000 ooo 000 000 000 000
L1s 000 s oo 000 000 000 000 000
%000 000000k 00'000°04 000 %000 L6668 Leee8 %000 €EEes” eeees %000 £EEEE- ee'ees ecees- eceee %000 ££€Es ecees seees- £e'ee8
%000 00008's" 00'008's 000 %000 LEER 1ee8y %000 EEEBY” eceay %000 £5°E8Y- ecesy ceeay £e€8y %000 €cERy soeer seey €eeay
%000 00'000'05 0000005 000 %000 £9991'p- €901y %000 1909V 29991’y %000 10°991'Y- 19991’y 19991 19991y %000 999KV 19994'% 19991 19091y
%000 00000'- 00'000' 000 %000 £9OLK €991y %000 299" 1991y %000 L99M- 1991y L9915 1991 %000 L90I- 19910 JLYTS L9910
%pvL TS $- 00009 $ sis s 1ooe $ L00g $ 000 § %000  66%66Z s~ 66662 S 000 S %000  6666C $- 66662 s 000§ 66°66C $- 06662 $ 000§ %000 6606 $- 65662 s ovo  § 66662 $- eeesz $ 000 §
%000 00009’k 00009't 000 %000 LEEEL- 15880 %000 eeeel £EEEL %000 €EEEL- €EEel EEEEL eeeet %000 EEEEL eceet eeeel- eeEel
%8L'S  STBYE 00'000'} sLLg %000 LE€8- 58 %000 ELES eces %000 £eES- eees eees €88 %000 ECER- eces e'ee- €ce8
%000 00000k 00'000't 000 %000 L668 588 %000 £EE8 £t %000 ££ES- (123 ceee- eces %000 EEES £ces €668 eeee
%Sy YOTEY'L 00'005' 9629 %000 0052 oo'szh %000 00'GEL- oo'sz %000 00'SZL- oo'seh oo'sel o0'szh %000 00T oo'szh 005z oo'szt
%000 000EVE- o0oer's 000 %000 05202 0520z %000 05202 05202 %000 05202 05202 %000 05202 05202 %000 05202 05202 05202 05202
%egYL  00TiS'E: 00'000°0% o0'gsy' %000 Leees Le8e8 %000 £CEEe" £eees %000 €eees- se'ees %000 €860 eeees %000 ££EEE- £eee8 eeeee: ceees
%o0SH  PELYR'OL $- 000087F  § 0978 § %000 00620L  §- 00620+ § 000 $ 00620'h  §+ 00SZ0'h  $ 000§ %000 00'SZ0L 00620'h  $ 000§ %000 00620 § 00SZ0h  $ 000 $ %000  00SZ0'h  $- 0USZOL  § 000 § %000 00620  §- 00'SZ0'h  § 000 §
%OVZ  0S'9ZL0b 000001 05€LL %000 £9916" £9'916 19°916- 19910 %000 L0°016- 19916 %000 L0°046" 10016 %000 LOOLG 18916 %000 19916~ 19916
%LyLZL  9V6LZ 00008 91628} %000 L890L- 16801 %000 €E80M €€'80L %000 €E'80L- £E904 %000 €601 €680} %000 E£BOL £€'801 %000 €E801- €€'801
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%ETY  00OLEEL 00'000'5}H 00vz0't %000 00'052't 00'082' %000 000SZ'k 0008z’ %000 0005Z'L- 00082’ %000 00052’k coosz'h %000 00'0SZ'L ov0sZ't %000 000SZ'h 00082
%Syl 00ZHE'E 00000 00859 %000 868 Leeee %000 £CECE ££EEE %000 €CEES £EELE %000 £eEeE eeeee %000 ECELE £Eee %000 E£EEE eeeee
%oELl-  9TSIEE 00005 9zsLY %000 €9'162- £9'162 %000 19162 19162 %000 L0162 19162 %000 19'162 19162 %6000 L9162 19162 %000 L9162 19162
%iSY  O0OKE'E 00005 [ %000 9162 £9'162 %000 L9162 19162 %000 19162 19162 %000 L0°162 19162 %000 197162 19162 %000 L9162 19162
BITLL  SEEEYYT 00'000' 59005 %000 €99 egoly 1991 901 %000 L9°91 991 1991 1991 %WOOO  LYGM- 991y %000 19O~ 1994y
4T§LT  L0'69E'ST $- 00°000°sE 4§ ecoce’s & %000 £0'018Z §- co0l6Z  $ 000 $ 190162 $- 1001672 $ 000 S %000 10°018C S- 199187 $ 000 § 199187 § /0018T  § 000 $ %000 19018 $- 199187  $ 000 $ %000 200187 $- 199187 $ 000 §
%80 9v'8S6'L- 000002 veLy %000 £9°00L- €990} 19991~ 29991 %000 19991 19991 19°991- 1999} %000 1999} 19991 %000 9991~ 19991
%0062 1ZLI'EE o0000'eE 618856 %000 0005L'Z 00052'7 000522 000522 %000 00052 000542 0005L2 00082'7 %000 00052 ovosez %000 000522 00052'2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%I'EZ  BSTBE'SEL  § 000000'BZ  § TVILOTP § %000 ICEEsl  §- LEees¥  § 000§ SoEEBYL  §- SCEE8PL  $ 000  § %000  £Ccee’yh - SEEEAVL  § 000§ ceeed’h  §- SEESEYL  § 000§ %000 SCEER¥l  §- €UCE8h  § 000 § %000 eeEesyl  §- €6EEsyl  § 000§
%2E9L  0TY6S'T 00'004'E 08'508 %000 Le9se e85 €e'852- €e'85C %000 £e'852- ££'852 ££'862" €€'95T %000 £e'8se: ££'852 %000 €685 €952
%LVTZ 00TV 00'0se'Vk oo'gee’e %000 195614 18561} £8'564't €561t %000 £8°S6HL £a'S6L' £8'564' £8'561'F %000 €856 £8'561') %000 £8'56H'H £8'564'}
%SLVZ  SHZVES o0'00k'2 SSLSL'Y %000 €9'165" £9'165 19165" 19165 %000 L9165" 19'16 19'165" 19168 %000 L9165 19'165 %000 LO16S" 19165
%8812 VEYHLG [ s062LT %000 056604 05'6£0') 05°6£0'} 05°6£0't %000 0S'6E0'k 05680’ 05'6€0'1 05'6£0'F %000 05080k~ 05°6€0't %000 05680} 05°680'
%UEEZ  6OSLILOV 00'9s6'001 10°008'cE %000 00°8PL'H- coBbLLE 00'8yL'IL ooBrLLE %000 00BYL L co'8vLLL 00'8pL - cosyLLL %000 00BPLLL o0'8yLLL %000 00BVL'IL- oo'8yLLL
wo 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 oo
%ebLT  EFIPVLSE §- 000SL'18y  § LV'BOSWEL $ %000 L9682 §- L8GvRUS  § 000 § %000 £BCPEBE  §- £BGYE'6E  $ 000 § %000 £R0ZYIE £30ZYIE § 000§ %000 £8'568'C  §- €8'G6B'SZ S 000 S £8'568'6  §- £9'EB8SZ  § 000 § £8'968'5C  $- £9'668'6Z § 000 §
%IELT  EFIPVUSE - 0005218 § LFBOEYEL § %000 L85v8'LS  §- L8GvRUS  § 000§ %000 £e'5v6'8E  §- E£FGYE'BE  § 000 § %000 £g0zy'IE  §- £80ZYiE  § 000 § cggea’sc ¢ €8'968'SZ  § 000 § %000 £9'568'sc  §- £8%68TZ  § 000 § £8'668'6Z  §- £8%588'5Z  § 000 §
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
$0'LEL'8YE - 0005L'8LF  § 0BTHO'BZ) § 05292'98  §- 05202'9S  § 000§ %000 05'708'8c  §- 05Ze8'sE  § 000 § %000 05°268°08 ogzeg’s  § 000§ 05218 §- 09Z18'Z  $ 000§ %000 09ZI8YT  §- 0STIBYC  $ 000 § %000 05ZI8YZ  §- 0STIBYE  § 000 §
00005's~ 00'008's 000 %000 LE'8S- 1895 %000 €E8SY" ceasy %000 £E8SY- ecasy €EeSh- £E85Y %000 ecesy- ecesy %000 EC8SY ce'9sYy
0000V k1= 00°05Z'€L 00'062' %000 EHVOLL €1Vt %000 LYYV Lrvor's %000 LLVOL Vo't PISLINE L1voLt %000 LIVOM'L- L0V %000 LLVOLL rvoL'y
vo'LLLZee 00'000°09y 9622242k %000 00'002'SS 00°002's$ %000 00'008'26" 0000826 %000 00°SLL'8" 00'sLL'8e %000 00'082'62: 00052'c2 %000 000S2'€e o00sz'ee %000 00'0SZ'€Z- 00'052'€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
619022 $- 000006s  § 1ZS6Z's $ 16680 § L6€80"  § 000 § %000  ECES0l  §- €6°€80'  § 000 & %000  €CE80s & £UE80%  § 000§ %000 €680 - €0'€80'  § 000§ %000 EFER0L  §- SEEB0T  § 000 § %000 €ces0’s  §- €6€80h  § 000§
6Lv0L'L 00'000°L 12562 166801~ 1E°E80'} %000 €CEB0'L- £ee80't %000 €£5ER0L- £6'680' %000 £EES0'N €6'680'} %000 £0'€80't £C'€00'L %000 £6€80'b ££€80'L
o000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
JoBpng _ jebpng JoAo J9Bpng [emioy  jeBpng  3ebpng 1oAo JoBpng [emoy  1eBpng  1ebpng JeAo JoBpng [emoy  jebpng _ 19Bpng JoA0 J9Bpng [enjoy  jebpng  19Bpng 190 Jebpng [enioy  3eBpng  jebpng Jon0 Jebpng [emoy  jeBpng  jeBpng teno JoBpng ooy
0% 0% 0% % °% % %
ejoL 20z unf v2oz ke ¥zoz 1dy 2oz W 20z 94 202 uer
2oz eunp

18d ¥ZAd - €202 2202

1OLISIQ JOJeM oS



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
August 9 - September 12, 2023

DATE

TRANSACTION NUM

NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
08/18/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -52.72
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYM / GATEWAY SERVICES 52.72
WEBPAYMENT
08/22/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -58.11
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 58.11
09/01/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -63.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 63.25
09/07/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES Cc -68.02
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 68.02
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
08/10/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -57.78
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 57.78
08/11/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 08/05/2023-08/08/2023 R -
2,695.81
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
2,695.81
08/11/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 08/05/2023-08/08/2023 R -749.94
OR Income Tax -749.94
08/14/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -115.44
SERVICE CHARGES JULY 2023 115.44
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3890 PACIFIC POWER -
(Check) 5,261.65
5,261.65
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3889 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -108.00
(Check)
-108.00
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3887 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -73.13
(Check)
-73.13
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3888 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -105.00
(Check)
-105.00
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3886 ALL AMERICAN EXTINGUISHERS LLC -105.00
(Check)
-105.00
08/29/2023 Bill Payment 3891 US POSTAL SERVICE -310.00
(Check)
-310.00
09/06/2023 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 09/01/2023-09/30/2023 -
5,603.91
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 7,683.34
Employer Taxes 589.69




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail

August 9 - September 12, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Employer Retirement Contribution 716.67
Edward Jones SEP 213.13
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 716.67
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 46.10
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 7.47
OR Employment Taxes 3.82
OR Income Tax 511.28
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,887.32
09/06/2023 Payroll Check Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 09/01/2023-09/30/2023 -
2,675.88
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,583.33
Employer Taxes 301.12
Employer Retirement Contribution 358.33
Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85
Edward Jones SEP 107.50
Health Insurance 0.00
Dental Insurance 0.00
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 358.33
Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 21.50
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.48
OR Employment Taxes 28.90
OR Income Tax 238.66
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 808.53
09/11/2023 Check 3892 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $716.67 - Employer Contribution, $213.13 Employee -929.80
Contribution
Employer portion -716.67
Employee portion -213.13
09/11/2023 Check 3893 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $358.33 - Employer Contribution, $107.5 -465.83
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -358.33
Employee portion -107.50
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3898 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -
(Check) 2,072.42
2,072.42
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3902 Parametrix -
(Check) 1,207.19
1,207.19
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3904 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
(Check)
-744.00
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3900 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -140.87
(Check)
-140.87
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3901 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -286.64
(Check)
-286.64

Tuesday, Septem




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detall
August 9 - September 12, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3903 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -20.77
(Check)
-20.77
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3906 TDS -164.27
(Check)
-164.27
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3894 AT&T MOBILITY -126.00
(Check)
-126.00
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3895 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -229.80
(Check) SERVICE
-229.80
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3905 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE 2
(Check) SERVICES 1,171.70
1,171.70
09/12/2023 BIll Payment 3896 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -191.07
(Check)
-191.07
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3897 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
(Check)
-80.00
09/12/2023 Bill Payment 3899 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -578.00
(Check)

-578.00




TERREBONNE
| DoMEsTIC

e WATER

DisTrRICT

District Managers Update

September 12th, 2023

e The vendor we go through to get our water meters will no
longer hold the contract to sell the meters after October 26t". So
| will not be waiting until we find out who is covering the costs of
the meters in the Hwy 97 project. It is unclear at this point who
will be the new vendor for the meters at this time.

e The RFP for the District’s audit services will be published this
week and the closing date for proposals will be 9am on October
10™ and we can review them at the meeting that evening.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank

$85,470.31

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$100,105.76

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$551,885.64

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$69,840.40

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,766.16

Total All Accounts

$821,068.27




